
 

 

 

               

DATE:    October 6, 2015            

TO:    Planning & Organizational Effectiveness Committee 

FROM:   Raúl Rodríguez, Chancellor 

SUBJECT:  District Council Action 
 
 
 
The following recommendations were adopted by the District Council on the date indicated.  Per the 
RSCCD Planning Process, I have reviewed these recommendations and accept them without comment.   
 
October 5, 2015 
 

 District Mission Statement 
 
Following review and discussion of feedback received from district staff regarding the District’s 
Mission Statement, the current Mission Statement was reaffirmed with no changes: 
 

The mission of the Rancho Santiago Community College district is to provide quality 
educational programs and services that address the needs of our diverse students and 
communities. 

 
 Use of One-Time Funds: 

 
POE recommends that a necessary sum of the state Mandated Cost reimbursement be set aside for 
ADA, OEC, and Marketing liabilities and that all remaining funds be distributed to the colleges 
based upon the FTES revenue model.  Any unspent funds set aside for the previously stated district 
liabilities should also be distributed to the colleges based upon the FTES revenue model.    
 

 
 

 


